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Bid Bulletin No.: 1            October 21, 2022 

 

Project Name  : Public Bidding for the Procurement of Uncrushed Cocoshell for 

Granexport Manufacturing Corporation 

 

Project Number   : GMC-2022-003 (PhilGEPS# 9102557) 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, modify and/or 

amend items in the Philippine Bidding Documents: 1. Section III – Bid Data Sheet; 2. Section VI – 

Schedule of Requirements; 3. Section VIII – Checklist of Technical and Financial Documents; and 4. 

Section IX – Bidding Forms as discussed and agreed during Pre-bid Conference held on October 19, 

2022 for the above-mentioned project of Coconut Industry Investment Fund – Granexport 

Manufacturing Corporation.  

 

The following clarification and amendments are provided for the guidance and reference of all 

prospective bidders: 

 

I. CLARIFICATION 

QUERIES CLARIFICATION/RESOLUTION 

1. Can a bidder be inspected for inventory 

requirements and be pre-qualified before 

the bidding? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Can a bidder only attach a certification 

from their clients for SLCC purposes? 

 

 

 

 

 

3. What is the required amount of the bid 

security? 

 

 

 

 

 

1. The prospective bidder may or will be 

inspected during post-qualification period. 

 

The bidder is required to execute a Sworn 

Certification/Undertaking of Availability of 

required volume of committed stock of 

uncrushed Cocoshell.  

(Pls Refer to Annex “B” page 43-44 of 
Bidding Documents) 

 

Moreover, the eligibility of the prospective 

bidder will be checked during the scheduled 

bid opening. There is no preliminary checking 

of eligibility. 

 

2. The prospective bidder is required to 

accomplish the SLCC form indicating the 

similar contract and other necessary details. 

 

(Pls refer to Annex “A-1” page 42 of the 

Bidding Documents) 

 

3. The bid security shall be in the form of a Bid 

Securing Declaration. The bidder shall submit 

the Notarized accomplished Bid Securing 

Declaration  

(Please refer to page 35 of the Bidding 

Documents) 
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4. Is this one time delivery?  

 

 

 

 

 

5. Where can the prospective bidder put their 

bid? 

 

 

 

6. Where to get the Bid Bulletin number?  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7. Is a sole proprietor bidder still required for 

a special power of attorney? 

 

 

 

8. What is the computation of Net Financial 

Contracting Capacity or NFCC?   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

However, the Bidder may opt to submit any of 

the following forms and amounts:   

a. If bid security is in cash, 

cashier’s/manager’s check, bank 

draft/guarantee or irrevocable letter of 

credit, the amount of not less than PHP 

332,520.00 [2% of ABC]; or 

b. If bid security is in Surety Bond, the 

amount of not less than PHP 831,300.00 

[5% of ABC] 

 

(Please refer to Bid Data Sheet – GCC Clause 

14.1 page 19 of Bidding Documents)  

  

4. The delivery of the item will be on a staggered 

basis. The winning bidder shall deliver the 

item within two (2) days upon receipt of 

Notice to deliver. 

(Please see schedule of requirements page27) 

 

5. The bidder shall accomplish the Bid Form 

under appendix “1”  

(Please refer to page 38-39 of Bidding 

Documents)  

 

6. After the pre-bid conference, the BAC will 

issue the necessary Supplemental Bid Bulletin 

to address the issues and concerns raised by 

the prospective bidders with the 

corresponding Bid Bulletin number. The same 

will be the reference of the prospective bidder 

in accomplishing the bid form. 

 

7. If the prospective bidder is the sole proprietor 

and the signatory of all the bidding 

documents, he/she is not required to issue a 

special power of attorney. 

 

8. NFCC = (Current Assets minus current 

liabilities) (15) minus the value of all 

outstanding or uncompleted portions of the 

projects under ongoing contracts, including 

awarded contracts yet to be started, coinciding 

with the contract to be bid. 

 

The values of the domestic bidder’s current 

assets and current liabilities shall be based on 

the latest Audited Financial Statements (AFS) 

submitted to the BIR. The bidder shall attach 
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9. How can a bid be submitted? How many 

envelopes are to be submitted? 

 

 

the AFS to the NFCC Computation for 

Eligibility Check Form. 

 

However, a bidder may submit a committed 

Line of Credit from a Universal or 

Commercial Bank, in lieu of its NFCC 

computation in the amount equivalent to ten 

percent (10%) of the ABCs for all the 

lots or items participated in by the prospective 

Bidder. 

 

9. Bids must be duly received by the BAC 

Secretariat through manual submission at 

Coconut Industry Investment Fund - 

Granexport Manufacturing Corporation, 16th 

Floor UCPB Building Makati Avenue, Makati 

City on or before October 31, 2022, 10:00 

A.M. Late bids shall not be accepted. 

 

The bidder is required to submit three (3) 

sets/copies of its bid. 1-original copy of the 

technical and financial component; 1-

duplicate copy of technical and financial 

component and 1-PDF File in USB that would 

be placed in 1-sealed main envelop. 

 

(Please see Annex “C” page 45 of the bidding 

documents.) 

 
All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these amendments shall be made to 

conform to the same. 
 

Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be made integral part of the Bidding 

Documents.  
 

For information and guidance of all concerned. 

 
 

________________________ 

AL MATTHEW P. UMALI 

Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 


